

# MINUTES

## SAN DIEGO COUNTY TENNIS UMPIRES ASSOCIATION APRIL 9, 2008

**Members Present:** Ralph Anderson, Janet Breimon, Fred Circo, Andrew Cretella, Cirilo Daguia, Mark Kasimatis, Mike Kelley, Barbara Kingston, Mario Moreano, Fred Ramos, Bruno Silveira, and Rosemary Ward.

**Excused:** Mark to send Barb the list.

**NEW MEMBERS:** Jane Raven and Rosemary Ward

Meeting called to order at 7:05pm by President, Mark Kasimatis

**MINUTES:** Minutes of March 14, 2008 reviewed with noted corrections.

**TREASURER'S REPORT:** Presented and reviewed. Discussion of the Association's Tax Exempt Status and corrective measures to prevent problems in the future with missed deadline dates due to change in officers. Total cost of correcting the errors was \$363.20. Report from Mike Kelley is attached to the minutes.

**Adult Coordinator Report:** No report

**Junior Coordinator Report:** No report

**Collegiate Coordinator:** Scheduling problems continue. Eight matches have been added. However the Coaches' report has been positive. The season continues through April. Mark mentioned that there are shadowing opportunities April 11-13 at SDSU

### **Old Business:**

- Certification Schools: Most of our local umpires have completed. USTA Website list the upcoming schools. ITF White Badge School coming up. Local Rookie School in August during the National Girls 16s (August 2-10). Actual date to be determined.
- Mark made recommendations transfer of information from old officers to new officer so Association does not run into the current issue regarding non-profit status in the future.
- There was discussion regarding use of G-mail.
- There was discussion regarding the need for business licenses for individual umpires. Some umpires have received the notice, others have not. Issue is still unclear.

### **New Business:**

- Discussion regarding Chaz Griffin's health issues.
- Discussion regarding certification as a lines umpire. Process is listed on the USTA website. Next one in this area is Carson, CA May 24-26. Lines work requires travel.
- Mark recommended we have an annual budget.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:54pm. Next meeting is May 14, 2008 @ 7:00pm in the Balboa Clubhouse.

Respectfully submitted by:

Barbara Kingston  
Secretary